

## A Bibliography on Corrections

<u>। 1970-1979</u>



#### Prepared by

Information and Research Analysis Division Communications Branch, The Correctional Service of Canada.

Ottawa 1980



Correctional Service Canada Service correctionnel Canada

#### Prepared by:

JoAnn Chodyniecki, B.A.,
Post-graduate student in Criminology
Department of Criminology,
University of Ottawa

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Introduction	1
Criminal Justice Journals	2
1. Community Corrections	3
2. Correctional Research & Education	5
3. Corrections and Society	10
4. Female Offenders	11
5. History of Corrections	12
6. Juvenile Corrections	13
7. Long-Term Imprisonment	15
8. Offender Rehabilitation Programs	16
9. Perspectives on Corrections	20
10. Prison Management	22
ll. Prison Programs and Facilities	25
12. Prison Violence	33
13. Prisoners' Rights and Issues	34
14. The Future of Corrections	37

#### INTRODUCTION

The amount of published material in the area of penology has grown considerably in recent years. In order to provide a source book of articles on Corrections which have been appearing regularly in professional journals and periodicals, the Communications Branch of The Correctional Service of Canada has prepared this bibliography.

The material is catalogued by subject area and author and is a comprehensive list of articles on Corrections which have been published in Criminal Justice Journals from 1970-79. Journals which have been referenced in the bibliography appear as a separate list on page 2 of this publication. It is our hope that researchers, academics and persons interested in Corrections will find this bibliography a valuable reference guide to the increasingly complex and growing body of penological knowledge.

Information and Research
Analysis Division,
Communications Branch
The Correctional Service
of Canada

March 1980

#### CRIMINAL JUSTICE JOURNALS

Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology
British Journal of Criminology
Canadian Journal of Criminology
Crime and Delinquency
Criminology
Federal Probation
Howard Journal of Criminology and Penology
Journal of Criminal Justice
The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology
Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency
Offender Rehabilitation

#### COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

Alper, Benedict S., "Aboltion-The Most Fitting Tribute for John Howard's Bi-Centennial. The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1978, 17(2), 71-77.

Alper, Benedict S., "Prisons Inside-Out: Alternatives in Correctional Reform.' Cambridge: Ballinger Publishing Co., 1974.

Barr, Hugh "Professionals and Volunteers in Prison After-Care." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, fender Rehabilitation, 1976-77, 1 1971, 13(2), 139-147.

Beha II, James A. "Innovation at a County House of Correction and Its Effect Upon Patterns of Recidivism." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 14(1), 88-106.

Carlson, Eric W. and Seiter, Richard P. "Residential Inmate Aftercare: State of the Art." Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1977, 381-394.

Carney, Louis P. "Corrections and the Community." Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice - Hall, Inc., 1977.

Castro, Daniel A., "From the Joint to the Campus: Ex-Offenders in Transition." to Prison and the Transition to Offender Rehabilitation I, 1977, (Spring): Community Life. Journal of Research 251-255.

Conrad, John P. "We Should Never Have Promised A Hospital." Federal Probation, 1975, 39(4), 3-9.

Cromer, Gerald "Doing Hours Instead of Time: Community Service as an Alternative To Imprisonment." . Offender Rehabilitation, 1976-77, 1 (Winter), 143-146.

Cromer, Gerald "Doing Hours instead of Time: Community Service as an Alternative to Imprisonment." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology 1978, 11(1), 54-56.

Davies, Martin "Prisoners of Society: Attitudes and After Care. " London and Boston: Routledge and Kegan Paul, Ltd. 1974.

Dewalt, L.W. "Community Correctional Resources: Sentencing Alternatives. The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(4), 491-498.

Durham, Earl L. "St. Leonard's House-A Model in the Use of Ex-Offenders in the Administration of Correction." Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 20(3), 269-280.

Fleer, John L. and Richard A. Pasewark "Work Release in a Rural State." Of-(Winter), 173-179.

Fox, Richard D. "Temporary Absence, Work-Release and Community-Based Corrections in Ontario." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1971, 4(1), 46-61.

Fox, Vernon "Community-Based Corrections." Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-Hall, Inc., 1977.

Gardner, Eugene J. "Community Resources - Tools for the Correctional Agent." Crime and Delinquency, 1973,  $\overline{19(1)}$ , 54-60.

Goodstein, Lynne "Inmate Adjustment in Crime and Delinquency, 1979, 16(2), 246-272.

Griggs, Bertram S. and McCune, Gary R. "Community-Based Correctional Programs A Survey and Analysis." Federal Probation, 1972, 36(2), 7-13.

Hardman, Dale G. "Corrections and the Community: A View Through a Crystal Ball. Federal Probation, 1970, 34(1), 19-26.

Holt, Norman "Temporary Prison Release California's Pre-release Furlough Program." Crime and Delinquency,  $\overline{1971}$ ,  $\overline{17}$ (4), 414-430.

Kiessling, J. "Volunteers in Correction: An Ecological Model." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections 1975, 17(1), 20-34.

Kloss, James D. "The Impact of Comprehensive Community Treatment: An Assessment of the Complex Offender Project." Offender Rehabilitation 3, 1978, (Fall): 81-108.

Lamb, H. Richard and Goertzel, Victor "A Community Alternative to County Jail: The Hopes and the Realities." Federal Probation, 1975, 39(1), 33-39.

MacPherson, David P. "Corrections and the Community." Federal Probation, 1972, 36(2), 3-7.

Mandel, Michael "A Critical Note-Remote Access Communities." Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1978, 20(2), 194-199.

Mandell, Wallace "Making Correction a Community Agent." Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 17(3), 281-288.

Milosovich, John T. and Megerman, Charles, "The Community Corrections Center Project: An Employment Program for Ex-Offenders." Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1976, (Fall); 33-43.

Moos, Rudolph H. "Evaluating Correctional and Community Settings."
New York, New York: John Wiley and Sons, 1975.

Nelson, Carl W. "Cost-Benefit Analysis and Alternatives to Incarceration." Federal Probation, 1975, 39(4), 45-50.

Pathy, Alexander F. and Pathy, Suzanne M. "Community and Corrections." New York: Equal Justice Institute, 1975.

Pettibone, John M. "Community-Based Programs: Catching Up With Yesterday and Planning for Tomorrow." Federal Probation, 1973, 37(3), 3-8.

Rachin, Richard L. "So You Want to Open a Halfway House." Federal Probation, 1972, 36(1), 30-37.

Reinman, Thomas A. "Community Corrections in Australia: The Attendance Centre Scheme." Federal Probation, 1978, 42(2), 50-54.

Sandhu, Harjit S. "Modern Corrections: The Offenders, Therapies and Community Reintegration." Springfield, Ill.: Charles C. Thomas, 1974.

Schoen, Kenneth F. "PORT: A New Concept of Community-Based Correction."
Federal Probation, 1972, 36(3), 35-40.

Schoen, Kenneth F. "The Community Corrections Act." Crime and Delinquency, 1978, 24(4), 458-464.

Schwartz, B. "Peer versus Authority Effects in a Correctional Community." Criminology II, 1973, (August): 233-257.

Schwartz, Ira M. "Volunteers and Professionals: A Team in the Correctional Process." Federal Probation, 1971, 35(3), 46-50.

Schichor, David and Allen, Harry E. "Study-Release: A Correctional Alternative." Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1977, 7-17.

Waldo, Gordon P., Theodore P. Chiricos and Leonard E. Dobrin "Community Contact and Inmate Attitudes: An Experimental Assessment of Work Release. Criminology, 1973 11 (November), 345-381.

Wellford, Charles F. "Contact and Commitment in a Correctional Community"
The British Journal of Criminology, 1973, 13(2), 108-120.

Whitlam, M.R. and Andrew Rutherford "Taylor House: Two Views." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1975, 14(2), 43-49.

Zeitoun, Louis "The Development of Community-Based Residential Centres in Canada." Offender Rehabilitation 3, 1978, (Winter): 133-150.

#### 2. CORRECTIONAL RESEARCH & EDUCATION

Adams, Stuart "Evaluative Research in Corrections: Status and Prospects." Federal Probation, 1974, 38(1), 14-21.

Amos, William E. "The Philosophy of Corrections: Revisited." Federal Probation, 1974, 38(1), 43-46.

Austin, Roy L. "Differential Treatment in an Institution: Re-examining the Preston Study." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 14(2), 177-194.

Barnett, Arnold "Crime and Capital Punishment: Some Recent Studies." Journal of Criminal Justice, 1978, 6(4), 291-303.

Beck, James L. and Hoffman, Peter B.

"Time Served and Release Performance:

A Research Note." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency,
1976, 13(2), 127-132.

Bell, Jennifer A. "Methods of Evaluating Correctional Programs: A Review of the Literature." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminoloby, 1974, 7(1), 55-63.

Bennett, Lawrence A. "The Application of Self-Esteem Measures in a Correctional Setting: II. Changes in Self-Esteem During Incarceration." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 11(1), 8-15.

Bennett, Lawrence A., Sorensen, Donald E. and Forshay, Horace "The Application of Self-Esteem Measures in a Correction-al Setting: I. Reliability of the Scale and Relationship to Other Measures." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 8(1), 1-9.

Blumstein, Alfred and Soumyo Moitra "An Analysis of the Time Series of the Imprisonment, Rate in the States of of the United States: A Further Test of the Stability of Punishment Hypothesis." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1979, 70(3), 376-390.

Brodsky, Stanley L. "The Prisoner as Agent of Attitude Change: A Study of Prison Profiles' Effects." The British Journal of Criminology, 1970, 10(3), 280-285.

Brodsky, Stanley E. and Egleston, Norman E. "The Military Prison: Theory, Research, and Practice." Carbondale: Southern Illinois University Press, 1970.

Brown, Barry S., Robert L. Dupont, Nicholas J. Kozel, and John D. Spevacek "A Comparison of Treatment and Custodial Staffs at Two Differing Institutions." Criminology 9, 1971, (August-November): 316-329.

Brown, Bertram S., Courtless, Thomas F. and Silber, David E. "Fantasy and Force: A Study of the Dynamics of the Mentally Retarded Offender." The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology and Police Science, 1970, 61(1), 71-77

Buchner, Deborah "Scale of Sentence Severity." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1979, 70(2), 182-187.

Campbell, Duncan D. "Developing Continuing Education in the Correctional Institution: Some Principles and Practices." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1974, 16(2), 117-132.

Carlson, Kenneth A. "Some Characteristics of Recidivists in an Ontario Institution for Adult Male First-Incarcerates." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1973, 15(4), 397-411.

Cheatwood, A. Derral "The Staff in Correctional Settings - An Empirical Investigation of Frying Pans and Fires." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 11(2), 173-179.

Clarke, Michael J. "Sources of Disculturation in Total Institutions."
The Howard Journal of Penology and
Crime Prevention, 1974, 14(1), 85-93.

Coates, Robert B. and Miller, Alden D. "Evaluating Large Scale Social Service Systems in Changing Environments: The Case of Correctional Agencies." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 12(2), 92-106.

Dean, Douglas G. "Some Correlates of Social Insight in Adult Incarcerated Males." Offender Rehabilitation, 1979, 3 (Spring), 257-270.

Dewdney, Micheline S. and Miner, Maureen H. "Evaluating Correctional Programs: Methodology in Theory and in Practice." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1975, 8(3 & 4), 241-249.

Doleschal, Eugene "Rate and Length of Imprisonment - How Does the United States Compare with the Netherlands, Denmark and Sweden?" Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 23(1), 51-56.

Elion, Victor H. and Megargee, Edwin I. "Racial Identity, Length of Incarceration, and Parole Decision Making." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1979, 16(2), 232-245.

Erickson, Maynard L. and Gibbs, Jack P. "Further Findings on the Deterrence Question and Strategies for Future Research." Journal of Criminal Justice, 1976, 4(3), 175-189.

Fine, John "An Exploratory Study to Measure the Postrelease Effectiveness of Work-Training Release Programs."
Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1978, (Spring): 215-224.

Garabedian, Peter G. "Research and Practice in Planning Correctional Change." Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 17(1), 41-56.

Gendreau, Paul "Psychological Test Usage in Corrections in English-Speaking Canada: 1972-1973." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1975, 17(3), 215-220. Gendreau, Paul, Patrick Madden and May Leipciger "Norms and Recidivism for First Incarcerates Implications fo Programming." Canadian Journal of of Criminology, 1979, 21(4), 416-441.

Gendreau, Paul and Mary Leipciger
"The Development of a Recidivism Measure and its Application in Ontario."
Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1978, (20)1, 3-17.

Gendreau, Paul, John Wass, Stuart Knight and Michael Irvine "Psychological Services in Corrections: The Assessment of Intellectual Abilities." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1976, 18(3), 190-203.

Gilman, David "Developments in Correctional Law." Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 20(2), 169-183.

Glaser, Daniel "Concern with Theory in Correctional Evaluation Research." Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 23(2), 173-179.

Glaser, Daniel "Five Practical Researc: Suggestions for Correctional Administrators." Crime and Delinquency, 1971 17(1), 32-40.

Glaser, Daniel "Achieving Better Questions: A Half Century's Progress In Correctional Research." Federal Probation, 1975, 39(3), 3-9.

Gottfredson, Don M., Gottfredson, Michael R. and Garofalo, James "Time Served in Prison and Parole Outcomes Among Parolee Risk Categories." Journal of Criminal Justice, 1977, 5(1), 1-12.

Gottfredson, Michael R. "Parole Board Decision Making: A Study of Disparity Reduction and the Impact of Institutional Behaviour." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1979, 70(1), 77-88.

Griffiths, A.W. and Rundle, A.T. "A Survey of Male Prisoners." The British Journal of Criminology, 1976, 16(4), 352-366.

Griswold, David B. "A Comparison of Recidivism Measures." Journal of Criminal Justice, 1978, 6(3), 247-252.

Gventer, Matthew and Frank J. Porporino "A Survey of Offenders' Perceptions of a Federal Reception and Assessment Process." Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1978, 20(4), 393-408.

Hammand, W.H. "A Study of the Deterrent Effect of Prison Conditions." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1977, 15(3), 12-25.

Harris, Carl M. and Moitra, Soumyo D. "Improved Statistical Techniques for the Measurement of Recidivism."

Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1978, 15(2), 194-213.

Hasleton, S. "Recidivism and the Evaluation of Institution Effectiveness."

The British Journal of Criminology, 1972, Lobenthal, Jr. Joseph S. "Designing 12(1), 83-87.

Research in Corrections: An Abbrev.

Hoffman, Peter B. "Mandatory Release: A Measure of Type II Error." Crimino-logy, 1974, 11 (February), 541-554.

Holley, Charles and Selby H. Evans "An Evaluation of Inmates Assigned to a Transactional Analysis Program Using a Multidimensional Scaling Technique: An Exploratory Study." Offender Rehabilitation 3, 1978, (Fall): 33-48.

Hopkins, Andrew "Imprisonment and Recidivism: A Quasi-experimental Study." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1976, 13(1), 13-32.

Inciardi, James A. "The Use of Parole Prediction with Institutionalized Narcotic Addicts." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 8(1), 65-73.

Jensen, Gary F. "Age and Rule-Breaking in Prison: A Test of Sociocultural Interpretations." Criminology, 1977, 14 (February), 555-568.

Kantola, S.J. "Work Release: A Series of Pilot Studies." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1977, 10(1), 41-51.

Kayode, Oluyemi "Some Notes on Research into Crime and Punishment in Nigeria." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1978, 11(4), 241-251.

Kellar, Sandra L. and Kenneth A. Carlson "Development of an Index to Evaluate Programs in a Correctional Setting." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1977, 19(3), 273-277.

Klein, Malcolm W. "Collaboration Between Practitioners and Researchers: Relevant Knowledge in Corrections." Federal Probation, 1973, 37(4), 42-46.

Lobenthal, Jr. Joseph S. "Designing Research in Corrections: An Abbreviated Tour Guide." Federal Probation, 1974, 38(1), 29-36.

Mabli, Jerome, Charles Holley, Dennis Irons, John Burkhead, Penny Holley and Cindi Turnbull "Co-Corrections Evaluation: Preliminary Data." Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1978 (Summer): 303-325.

McCollum, Sylvia G. "Say, Have You Got Anything Around Here for a Dummy?" Federal Probation, 1971, 35(3), 37-4?.

McCollum, Sylvia G. "New Designs for Correctional Education and Training Programs." Federal Probation, 1973, 37(2), 6-11.

McCollum, Sylvia G. "What Works! A Look at Effective Correctional Educational and Training Experiences." Federal Probation, 1977, 41(2), 32-35.

Meisenhelder, Thomas "An Exploratory Study of Exciting From Criminal Careers. Criminology 15, 1977 (November) 319-334.

Midgley, James "Two Studies of the Politics of Penal Change in South Africa." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1977, 16(1), 32-42.

Miller, Stuart J. and Simon Dinitz "Measuring Institutional Impact: A Follow-Up." Criminology, 1973, 11 (November), 417-426.

Minor, W. William and Courlander, Michael "The Postrelease Trauma Thesis: A Reconsideration of the Risk of Early Parole Failure." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1979, 16(2), 273-293.

Moos, Rudolph H. "Differential Effects of the Social Climates of Correctional Institutions." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1970, 7(1), 71-82.

Mrad, David F. and Alan G. Krasnoff
"Use of the MMPI and Demographic Variables in Predicting Dropouts from a
Correctional Therapeutic Community."
Offender Rehabilitation, 1976-77, 1
(Winter), 193-201.

Myren, Richard A. "Education for Correctional Careers: To L.T.W." Federal Probation, 1975, 39(2), 51-58.

Nacci, Peter L. "The Importance of Recidivism Research in Understanding Criminal Behaviour." Journal of Criminal Justice, 1978, 6(3), 253-260.

Nacci, Peter L., Teitelbaum, Hugh E. and Prather, Jerry "Population Density and Inmate Misconduct Rates in the Federal Prison System." Federal Probation, 1977, 41(2), 26-31.

Neil, Thomas C. "Who Should Go and Who Should Stay: A Study of Prison Commitments." Criminology, 1974, 12 (May), 107-113.

Ngan - Ling Chow, Esther and William E. Hemple "Laboratory Organizational Experiments for Corrections: An Alternative Method." Criminology, 1977, 14 (February), 513-526.

O'Connor, M.E. "Prison Research: A Methodological Commentary on Being a Known Observer. The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1976, 9(4), 227-234.

O'Leary, Vincent, Duffee, David and Wenk, Ernest "Developing Relevant Data for a Prison Organizational Development Program." Journal of Criminal Justice, 1977, 5(2), 85-103.

Reker, Gary T. and John A. Meissner "Life Skills in a Canadian Federal Penitentiary:

An Experimental Evaluation." Criminology and Corrections, 1977, 19(3), 292-302.

Richmond, Mark S. "Measuring the Cost of Correctional Services." Crime and Delinquency, 1972, 18(4), 243-252.

Rogers, Joseph W. and Alexander, Elizabeth "The Penal Press: Opportunities for Correctional Research." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1970, 7(1), 1-10.

Saipe, Alan L. "Federal Prison Industries:

A Survey of Private Senior Executives'

Attitudes." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1973, 15(1), 74-82.

Sampson, Allan R. "Post-Prison Success Prediction: A Preliminary Florida Study." Criminology, 1974, 12 (August), 155-173.

Sandford, Donald A. "An Operant Analysis of Control Procedures in a New Zealand Borstal." The British Journal of Criminology, 1973, 13(3), 262-268.

Sapsford, R.J. and Smith, D.D. "Predicting Sentence-Length and Time Actually Served in Prison." The British Journal of Criminology, 1979, 19(2), 164-167.

Savage, H. "Educational Issues Important in Correctional Institutions."
Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1974, 16(2), 181-187.

Schneller, Donald P. "Prisoners'
Families: A Study of Some Social
and Psychological Effects of Incarceration on the Families of Negro Prisoners." Criminology, 1975, 12
(February), 402-412.

Schrink, Jeffrey L. "Structuring A Student Correctional Research Program." Federal Probation, 1972, 36(4), 42-47.

Schumacher, Mary "Predicting Subsequent Conviction for Individual Male Prison Inmates." The Australian and New Zealand, 1974, 7(1), 22-30.

Seashore, Marjorie J. and Haberfeld, Steven "Prison Education: Project New Gate and Other College Programs." New York: Preager, 1976.

Sebba, Leslie "Amnesty - A Quasi-Experiment." The British Journal of Criminology, 1979, 19(1), 5-30.

Shrader-Frechette, K.S. "Penology and Ideology: Ethics and Criminal Responsibility." Federal Probation, 1978, 42(2), 9-15.

Sinclair, Ian and Chapman, Brenda
"A Typological and Dimensional Study
of a Sample of Prisoners." The
British Journal of Criminology, 1973,
13(4), 341-353.

Singh, Avtar "Research Note - Attitudes of Canadians Toward Crime and Punishment." Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1979, 21(4), 463-466.

Siren, Amy "An Analysis of Correctional Services for Adults in Ontario." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1972, 14(3), 268-281.

Smith, Carol F.W. and Hepburn, John R. "Alienation in Prison Organizations: A Comparative Analysis." Criminology, 17, 1979, (August), 251-262.

Smith, Robert R. McKee, John M. and Milan, Michael A. "Study-Release Policies of American Correctional Agencies: A Survey." Journal of Criminal Justice, 1974, 2(4), 357-363.

Statsky, William P. "Teaching Corrections Law to Corrections Personnel." Federal Probation, 1973,37(2), 42-47.

Stewart, C.H.M. and Hemsley, D.R.

"Risk Perception and Likelihood of
Action in Criminal Offenders." The
British Journal of Criminology, 1979,
19(2), 105-119.

Sullivan, Tommy T. "A Behavioural Model for Correctional Development."
The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1977, 15(3), 26-31.

Thomas, Charles W. "Theoretical Perspectives on Prisonization: A Comparison of the Importation and Deprivation Models." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1977, 68(1), 135-145.

Thomas, Charles W. and Robin J. Cage "Correlates of Prison Drug Use: An Evaluation of Two Conceptual Models." Criminology 15, 1977, (August): 193-210.

Waldo, Gordon P. "Myths, Misconceptions, and the Misuse of Statistics in Correctional Research." Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 17(1), 57-66.

Waldo, Gordon P. "Research and Training in Corrections: The Role of the University." Federal Probation, 1971 35(2), 57-62.

Waldo, Gordon P. and Theodore G. Chiricos "Developmental Problems in a Regional Data System for Corrections." Criminology 8, 1970, (November): 215-237

Wenk, Ernst A. and Moos, Rudolph "Social Climates in Prisons: An Attempt to Conceptualize and Measure Environmental Factors in Total Institutions." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1972, 9(2), 134-148.

White, M.E. "A Study Group Investigating Defence Systems at Work Within a Prison." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1973, 13(4), 284-288.

#### 3. CORRECTIONS AND SOCIETY

Buckley, Marie "Enter: The Ex-Con." Federal Probation, 1972, 36(4), 24-30.

Colter, Norman C. "Subsidizing the Released Inmate." Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 21(3), 282-285.

Coyle, I.R. and Francis, R.D. "Crime, Migrants and Employment." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1976, 9(2), 71-76.

Dale, Mitchell W. "Barriers to the Rehabilitation of Ex-Offenders." Crime and Delinquency, 1976, 22(3), 322-337.

Duffee, David and R. Richard Ritti
"Correctional Policy and Public Values."
Criminology, 1977, 14(February), 449-460.

Dulaney, Williams L. "The News Media and Corrections." Federal Probation, 1970, 34(2), 63-66.

Galliher, J. "Attitudes of Missouri Citizens Toward the State Prisons." Criminology 8, 1970, (November), 239-250.

Gibbs, Carole "The Effect of the Imprisonment of Women Upon their Children." The British Journal of Criminology, 1971, 11(2), 113-130.

Jordan, Jr. Vernon E. "The System Propagates Crime." Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 20(3), 233-240.

Kitchener, Howard, Schmidt, Annesley K. and Glaser, Daniel "How Persistent is Post-Prison Success?" Federal Probation, 1977, 41(1), 9-15.

Knox, George W. and Stacey, William A. "Determinants of Employment Success Among Ex-Offenders." Offender Rehabilitation, 2, 1978, 205-214.

Lenihan, Kenneth J. "The Financial Condition of Released Prisoners." Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 21(3), 266-281.

Reed, John P. "Civil Disabilities, Attitudes, and Re-entry: Or How Can The Offender Re-acquire a Conventional Status?" Offender Rehabilitation, 1973, 3(Spring), 219-228.

Reed, John P. and Nance, Dale "Society Perpetuates the Stigma of a Conviction." Federal Probation, 1972, 36(2), 27-31.

Schwartz, Mary C. and Weintraub, Judith F. "The Prisoner's Wife: A Study in Crisis." Federal Probation, 1974, 38(4), 20-26.

Scott, Joseph E. "Review Article: Waller: Men Released from Prison." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1975, 66(4), 513-515.

Weintraub, Judith F. "The Delivery of Services to Families of Prisoners." Federal Probation, 1976, 40(4), 28-31.

Welcher, Wayne H. "Issues in a Garbage Heap'." Federal Probation, 1971, 35(4), 28-33.

#### 4. FEMALE OFFENDERS

Armstrong, Gail "Females Under The Law - 'Protected' But Unequal." Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 23(2), 109-120.

Cookson, H.M. "A Survey of Self-Injury in a Closed Prison for Women." The British Journal of Criminology, 1977, 17(4), 332-347.

Crites, Laura "The Female Offender." Lexington, Mass.: Lexington Books, 1976.

Ellis, Desmond P. and Austin, Penelope "Menstruation and Aggressive Behaviour in a Correctional Centre for Women." The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology and Police Science, 1971, 62(3), 388-395.

Lambert, Leah R. and Madden, Patrick G.
"The Adult Female Offender: The Road
From Institution to Community Life."
Canadian Journal of Criminology and
Corrections, 1976, 18(4), 319-331.

Price, Ray R. "The Forgotten Female Offender." Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 23(2), 101-108.

Ross, R.R., McKay, H.B., Palmer, W.R.T. and Kenny, C.J. "Self-Mutilation in Adolescent Female Offenders." Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1978, 20(4), 375-392.

Smart, Carol "Women, Crime and Criminology: A Feminist Critique." London, Routledge and Kegan, 1977.

#### 5. HISTORY OF CORRECTIONS

Austin, Roy L. "Offense History and Recidivism." Offender Rehabilitation, 1976-77, 1(Winter), 209-226.

Carleton, Mark T. "Politics and Punishment: A History of the Louisiana State Penal System." Baton Rouge, Louisiana State University Press, 1971.

Carlson, Norman A. "The Federal Prison System: Forty-five Years of Change." Federal Probation, 1975, 39(2), 37-42.

Faguy, Paul A. "The Canadian Penal System of the Seventies." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1973, 15(1), 7-12.

Frank, Benjamin "The American Prison: The End of an Era." Federal Probation, 1979, 43(3), 3-9.

Garabedian, Peter G. "The Natural History of an Inmate Community in a Maximum-Security Prison." The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology and Police Science, 1970, 61(1), 78-85.

James, J.T.L. "Gaols and Their Goals in Manitoba 1870-1970." Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1978, 20(1), 34-42.

Kellogg, Frederic R. "From Retribution to "Desert": The Evolution of Criminal Punishment." Criminology, 1977, 15(August), 179-192.

Macpherson, David P. "Probation and Corrections in the Seventies." Federal Probation, 1971, 35(1), 14-17.

McIlraith, George J. "Developments in Federal Corrections in Canada." The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(4), 526-533.

Moynahan, J.M. and Stewart, Earle K.
"The Origin of the American Jail."
Federal Probation, 1978, 42(4), 41-50.

Newman, Graeme "Review Article: Prison Reform: Great Men and Great Failures." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1978, 69(1), 133-136.

Ramsay, Malcolm "John Howard and the Discovery of the Prison." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1977, 16(1), 1-16.

Rose, Gordon "Penal Reform as History." The British Journal of Criminology, 1970, 10(4), 348-371.

Ruggiero, Guido "Law and Punishment in Early Renaissance Venice." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1978, 69(2), 243-256.

White, Stephen "Alexander Maconochie and the Development of Parole." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1976, 67(1), 72-88.

#### 6. JUVENILE CORRECTIONS

Briggs, Dennis L. "Transitional Therapeutic Community for Young, Violent Offenders." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1972, 13(3), 171-184.

Cheatwood, A. Derral "The Use of Restrictive Labels in Juvenile Corrections." Journal of Criminal Justice, 1975, 3(1), 59-62.

Clarke, Stevens H. "Getting 'Em Out of Circulation: Does Incarceration of Juvenile Offenders Reduce Crime?" The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1974, 65(4), 528-535.

Culbertson, Robert G. "The Effect of Institutionalization of the Delinquent Inmate's Self-Concept." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1975, 66(1), 88-93.

Edwards, Dean "Specific Objectives for the Institutional Treatment of Juveniles." Federal Probation, 1971, 35(3), 26-29.

Eynon, Thomas G., Allen, Harry E. and Reckless, Walter C. "Measuring Impact of a Juvenile Correctional Institution by Perceptions of Inmates and Staff." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 8(1), 93-107.

Finckenauer, James O. "Review Article:
Bartollas, Miller and Dinitz: Juvenile
Victimization: The Institutional Paradox."
The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology,
1976, 67(4), 491-494.

Gerard, Roy "Institutional Innovations in Juvenile Corrections." Federal Probation, 1970, 34(4), 37-44.

Giallombardo, Rose "The Social World of Imprisoned Girls: A Comparative Study of Institutions for Juvenile Delinquents."

New York, John Wiley & Sons, 1974.

Grichting, Wolfgang L. "The Subjective Probability of Being Labelled Criminal in Juvenile Corrections." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1979, 12(3), 162-174.

Karacki, Loren and Robert B. Levinson
"Rewards In an Institution for Youthful
Offenders." The Howard Journal of Penology
and Crime Prevention, 1970, 13(1), 20-30.

Lioy, Michèle "Open Residences: An Alternative to Closed Correctional Institutions for Hard-Core Juvenile Delinquents."

Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1978, 20(4), 409-417.

MacDonald, John A. "Juvenile Training Schools and Juveile Justice Policy in British Columbia." Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1978, 20/4), 418-436.

Mannle, Henry W. and Lewis, Peter W.
"Control Theory Re-Examined: Race and the
Use of Neutralization Among Institutionalized
Delinquents." Criminology, 17, 1979, 58-74.

McKissack, Ian J. and Simcock, Robert M. "Delinquency, Hostility and the Effects of Institutional Training." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1975, 8(3&4), 231-234.

Newcomb, Theodore M. "Characteristics of Youths in a Sample of Correctional Programs." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1978, 15(1), 3-24.

Ohlin, Lloyd E., Coates, Robert B. and Miller, Alden D. "Evaluating the Reform of Youth Corrections in Massachusetts." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 12(1), 3-16.

Pope, Patrick J. "Children in Prisons and Remand Centres." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1978, 16(3), 134-143.

Rudoff, Alvin "The Incarcerated Mexican-American Delinquent." The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology and Police Science, 1971, 62(2), 224-238.

Saleebey, George "Youth Correctional Centers:

A New Approach to Treating Youthful Offenders."

Federal Probation, 1970, 34(1), 49-53.

Siegel, Larry J., Pfeiffer, David G. and Rathus, Spencer A. "Anomia and Self-Esteem Among Incarcerated Adolescents." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1975, 8(3&4), 235-239.

Thornberry, Terence P. "Review Article:
Lerman: Treatment and Social Control:
A Critical Analysis of Juvenile Correctional
Policy and Lipton, Martinson and Wilks: The
Effectiveness of Correctional Treatment: A
Survey of Treatment Evaluation Studies." The
Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1976,
67(1), 117-122.

Vaz, Edmund W. "Explorations in the Institutionalization of Juvenile Delinquency." The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology and Police Science, 1971, 62(3), 396-406.

#### 7. LONG-TERM IMPRISONMENT

Aday, Ronald H. and Edgar L. Webster "Aging in Prison: The Development of a Preliminary Model". Offender Rehabilitation, 1979, 3(Spring), 271-282.

Banister, P.A., Heskin, K.J. Botton, N. and Smith F.V. "A Study of Variables Related to the Selection of Long-Term Prisoners for Parole". The British Journal of Criminology, 1974, 14(4), 359-368.

Banister, P.A. Smith, F.V. Heskin, K.J.and Bolton, N. "Psychological Correlates of Long-Term Imprisonment". The British Journal of Criminology, 1973, 13(4), 312-330.

Bolton, N., Smith, F.V., Heskin, K.J. and Banister, P.A. "Psychological Correlates of Long-Term Imprisonment". The British Journal of Criminology, 1976, 38-47.

Freiberg, Arie and Biles, David "Time Served by Life Sentence Prisoners in Australia".

The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1976, 9(2), 77-87.

Gunn, J. Nichol, R., Gristwood, J. and Foggitt, R. "Long-Term Prisoners". The British Journal of Criminology, 1973, 13(4) 331-340.

Heather, Nick "Personal Illness in 'Lifers' and the Effects of Long-Term Intermediate

Sentences". The British Journal of Criminology, 1977, 17(4), 378-386.

Heskin, K.J. Bolton, N. Smith, F.V. and Banister, P.A. "Psychological Correlates of Long-Term Imprisonment". The British Journal of Criminology, 1974' 14(2), 150-157.

Panton, James H. "Personality Characteristics of Aged Inmates within a State Prison Population". Offender Rehabilitation, 1976-77, I (Winter), 203-208

Richards, Barry, "The Experience of Long-Term Imprisonment". The British Journal of Criminology, 1978, 18(2), 162-169.

Sapsford, R.J. "Life-Sentence Prisoners:
Psychological Changes during Sentence". The
British Journal of Criminology, 1978 18(2),
128-145.

#### 8. OFFENDER REHABILITATION PROGRAMS

Aday, Ronald H. "Toward the Development of a Therapeutic Program for Older Prisoners". Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1977, (Summer): 343-348

Alpert, Geoffrey P., Finney, John M. and Short, Jr. James F. "Legal Services, Prisoners' Attitudes and 'Rehabilitation'". The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1978, 69(4), 616-626.

Andrews, D.A. and Young, J.G. "Short-Term Structured Group Counselling and Prison Adjustment". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1974, 16(2), 5-13.

Bailey, William C. and Lott, Ruth P. "Crime, Punishment and Personality: An Examination of the Deterrence The Journal of Criminal Question." Law and Criminology, 1976, 67(1), 99-116.

Berecochea, John E., Himelson, Alfred N. During the Early Parole Period: A Methodological Note". The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology, & Police Science, 1972, 63(1), 93-97.

Bettison, Suzanne and Stuart, Cameron "Behavious Modification and the Treatment of Offenders". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1974, 7(4), 241-254.

Blumstein, Alfred, Cohen, Jacqueline and Nagin, Daniel "The Dynamics of a Homeostatic Punishment Process". The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1976, 67(3), 317-334.

Bogan, Joseph B. "Client Dissimulation: A Key Problem in Correctional Treatment". Federal Probation, 1975, 39(1), 20-23.

Bolte, Lt. Col. Gordon L. "Institutional Disobedience in a Maximum Security Prison". Offender Rehabilitation 3, 1978, (Fall): 19-31

Boshier, Roger and Hawes, Robin "The Work Behaviour of Offenders and Non-Offenders' The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1974, 7(3), 173-178.

Boshier, Roger and Rae, Camille "Punishing Criminals: A Study of the Relationship between Conservatism and Punitiveness". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1975, 8(1), 37-45.

Bridges, James H., Gandy, John T. and Jorgensen, James D. "The Case for Creative Restitution in Corrections". Federal Probation, 1979, 43(3), 28-35.

Brown, Barry, S. and Sisson, Jr. John W., "The Training Programas a Correctional Change Agent". Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 17(3), 302-309.

Burns, G.W. "Training Social Drinking Behaviours in Penal Institutions". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology 1975, 8(3 & 4), 259-265.

and Miller, Donald E. "The Risk of Failure Cox, Steven, G. "Rational Behavior Training as a Rehabilitative Program for Alcoholic Offenders". Offender Rehabilitation 3, 1979, (Spring): 245-256.

> Deane, Rosemary "Group Work in Prisons". Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1972, 13(3), 246-248.

Cassidy, George W. "Differential Impact of Occupational Reassessment Options: Achievement Motivation and Economic Socialization among Public Offenders". Offender Rehabilitation 3, 1978 (Fall): 57-59

Duncan, D.F. "Psychedelic Drugs in Correctional Treatment". Crime and Delinquency, 1972, 18(3), 291-297.

Else, John F. and Stephenson, Keith D., "Vicarious Expiration: A Theory of Prison and Social Reform". Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 20(4), 359-372.

Fishman, Susan, Hoffman and Alissi, Albert S. "Strengthening Families as Natural Support Systems for Offenders". Federal Probation, 1979, 43(3), 16-21

Friday, Paul C. and Petersen, David M.
"Shock of Imprisonment: Comparative Analysis
of Short-Term Incarceration as a Treatment
Technique". Canadian Journal of Criminology
and Corrections, 1973, 15(3), 281-291.

Galliher, John F. "Naming Behaviour and Social Interaction in Prisons". The British Journal of Criminology, 1972, 12(2), 167-174.

Gibbs, Jack P. "Review Article: van den Haag: Punishing Criminals: Concerning a Very Old and Painful Question". The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1976, 67(2), 244-248.

Goodrick, David D., Gerald Vigdal and Denis Sutton "Emerging Directions in Alcohol Treatment: New Hope for the Problem - Drinking Offender". OffenderRehabilitation 1, 1976 (Fall): 57-66.

Gottfredson, Michael R. "Treatment Destruction Techniques". Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1979, 16(1), 39-54.

Gunn, John "A Rehabilitation Workshop for Offenders". The British Journal of Criminology, 1972, 12(2), 158-166.

Haley, Hugh L. "Social Environment Therapy:
A Treatment Approach for Correctional Institutions". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections1 1974, 16(3), 256-271.

Hall, John "Token Economy Strategies in Criminal Institutions". The British Journal of Criminology, 1979, 19(4), 373-383.

Halleck, Seymour L. and Ann D. Witte" Is
Rehabilitation Dead?" Crime and Delinquency,
1977, 23(4), 372-382.

Hampton, Ross E. "Recidivism of Periodic Detainees in New Zealand". The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1979, 12(2), 31-36.

Haran, James F. and Martin, John M. "The Imprisonment of Bank Robbers: The Issue of Deterrence". Federal Probation, 1977, 41(3), 27-30.

Heim, Richard B., Marks, I. and Bables, Harry "Operation New Concept: Prison Inmates and Youth Authority Staff Aides". Federal Probation, 1975, 39(3), 47-50.

Hewlings, David "The Treatment of Murderers". The Howard Journal of Penology and Grime Prevention, 1971, 13(2), 96-106.

Hindman, Ross L. "Inmate Interaction as a Determinant of Response to Incarceration". The British Journal of Criminology, 1971, 11(4), 382-393.

Hodanish, Martin J. "Rehabilitation Through Employment: Proceed With Caution!". Offender Rehabilitation, 1976-77, 1 (Winter),147-161.

Hodgkin, Nancy "The New Careers Project at Vacaville". The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1972, 13(3), 184-211.

Holliday, Patricia "Continuous Assessment Program: A Mechanism for Inmate Reform". Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1978, (Spring) 261-268.

Homant, Robert J. "Therapy Effectiveness in a Correctional Institution". Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1976, (Fall), 101-113.

Homant, Robert J. "Motivation, Need, and Therapy Effectiveness in a Correctional Institution". Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1977, (Fall): 53-64

Homer, Eva Lee "Inmate-Family Ties: Desirable but Difficult". Federal Probation, 1979, 43(1), 47-52.

Jackson, Wayne P. "Treatment of the Offender in the United Kingdom" Federal Probation, 1971, 35(2), 50-57.

Jesness, Carl F. "The Preston Typology Study: An Experiment with Differential Treatment in an Institution". Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 8(1), 38-52.

Johnson, Elmer H. "A Basic Error: Dealing with Inmates as Though they were Abnormal". Federal Probation, 1971, 35(1), 39-44.

Kassebaum, Gene, Ward, David A. and Wilner, Daniel M. "Prison Treatment and Parole Survival: An Empirical Assessment".
New York: John Wiley and Sons, Inc., 1971.

Kazol, Harry L., Boucher, Richard J. and Garofalo, Ralph, F. "The Diagnosis and Treatment of Dangerousness". Crime and Delinquency, 1972, 18(4), 371-392.

Krisak, Joseph "Prediction of Treatment".

'Dropouts' in a Correctional Setting".

Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1978, (Summer):
339-350.

Laycock, Gloria "Behaviour Modification in Prisons". The British Journal of Criminology, 1979, 19(4), 400-415.

Lipton, Douglas, Martinson, Robert and Wilks, Judith "The Effectiveness of Correctional Treatment: A Survey of Treatment Evaluation Studies". New York, Praeger Publishers, 1975.

Lobenthal, Joseph S. Jr. "Rehabilitation as Beating the Rap: The Structural Ambivalence of Correction". Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 17(3) 256-265.

Lucas, W.E. "Solitary Confinement: Isolation as Coercion to Conform". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1976, 9(3) 153-167.

Masters, F.G. and Wardlaw, G.R. "An Analysis of Reinforcers and Punishers in three New Zealand Prisons". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1978, 11(1) 19-22.

McLaren, David "Cons, Hacks and Educated Screws - The Prison Politics of Discipline and Rehabilitation". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1973, 15(1), 25-38.

Miller, Michael J. "Vocational Training in Prisons: Some Social Policy Implications". Federal Probation, 1972, 36(3), 19-21.

Mitford, Jessica "Kind of Unusual Punishment". New York: Knopf, 1973

Moberg, David O. and Ericson, Richard C. "A New Ricidivism Outcome Index". Federal Probation, 1972, 36 (2), 19-21

Morgan David I. "Treatment or Retribution?"
The Australian & New Zealand Journal of
Criminology, 1979, 12(2), 19-29.

Movis, Norval and Hawkins, Gordon <u>"Rehabilitation: Rhetoric and Reality"</u>. Federal Probation, 1970, 34(4), 9-17

Novotny, H.R. and Enomoto J.J. "Social Competence Training as a Correctional Alternative". Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1976, (fall): 45-55.

Oldroyd, Richard J. and Michael Stapley "Some Correctional Programs Do Reduce Recidivism".

Offender Rehabilitation, 1976-77, 1 (Winter)
137-141.

Paludan - Miller, B. "Modern Methods of Treatment of Offenders". Federal Probation, 1972, 36(4), 36-42.

Pease, Ken and Margaret Sampson "Doing Time and Making Time". The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1977, 16(2) 59-64.

Peterson, David J. and Friday, Paul C.

"Early Release from Incarceration: Race
as a Factor in the Use of 'Schock Probation'".

The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology,
1975, 66(1) 79-87.

Pierce, Laurence W. "Rehabilitation in Corrections: A Reassessment". Federal Probation, 1974, 38(2), 14-19.

Ouinsey, Vernon L. and Sarbit B. "Behavioural Changes Associated with the Introduction of a token Economy in a Maximum Security Psychiatric Institution". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1975-17(2) 177-182.

Remington, R.E. "Behaviour Modification in American Penal Institutions". The British Journal of Criminology, 1979, 19(4), 333-352.

Roberts, Albert R. "Changing An Inmate's Expectancies: A Councelling Perspective". Offender, Rehabilitation 2, 1978, (Spring): 237-243.

Ross, Robert R. and McKay, Bryan "Behavioural Approaches to Treatment in Corrections:

Requiem for a Panacea". Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1978, 20(3), 279-295.

Scanlon, James and Maiello, Laura "The Impact of Rehabilitation Services in County Jails". Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1978, 383-388.

Scott, Joseph E. "The Use of Discretion in Determining the Severity of Punishment for Incarcerated Offenders". The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1974, 65(2) 214-224.

Silber, David E. "The Place of Behaviour Therapy in Correction". Crime and Delinquency, 1976 22(2), 211-217.

Singer, Neil M. "Incentives and the Use of Prison Labor". Crime and Delinquency, 1973, 19(2), 200-211.

Stace, Michael "Periodic Dentention Work Centres". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1979, 12(2) 3-18.

Stirup, Georg K. "Treating 'Untreatable' Criminals". Federal Probation, 1972, 36(3), 22-25.

Suedfeld, Peter "Solitary Confinement as a Rehabilitative Technique: Reply to Lucas". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1978, 11(2), 106-112.

Teasdale, John D. "Behaviour Therapy and Modification". The British Journal of Criminology, 1979, 19(4), 323-332.

Thomas, D.A. "Parole: Its Implications for the Criminal Justice and Penal Systems" Cambridge, University of Cambridge Institute of Criminology, 1974.

Tollemache, Robert "Crisis Agencies and the Treatment of Offenders in the Netherlands". The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1973, 13(4), 297-317.

Trasler, Gordon "Reflections Upon the Use of Custody". The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1975, 15(1) 6-15.

Troyer, Joseph G. and Frease, Dean E. "Attitude Change in a Western Canadian Penitentiary". Canadian journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1975, 17(3) 250-262.

Uusitalo, Paavo "Recidivism after Relase from Closed and Open Penal Institutions". The British Journal of Criminology 1972, 12(3), 211-229.

Von Hirsch, Andrew "Doing Justice - The Choice of Punishements". New York: Hill and Wang, 1976

Wardlaw, Grant R. "Aversion Therapy: Technical, Ethical, and Safety Issues". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1979, 12(2), 43-54.

Wheeler, Carol L. "Preparation of Male and Female Offenders for the Occupation of Homemaking" Federal Probation, 1978, 42(3) 17-22

Wilfert, O. "Group Work with Offenders in Institutions". The Howard journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1971-31(2), 132-139.

Wilks, Judith and Martinson, Robert "Is the Treatment of Criminal Offenders Really Necessary?". Federal Probation, 1976, 40(1) 3-9

Woodward, Jr. Harry H. and Chivers, Frederick M. "Teaching Motivation to Inmates". Federal. Probation, 1976, 40(1), 41-68

Zingraff, Matthew T. "Prisonization as an Inhibitor of Effective Resocialization". Criminology, 1975, 13 (November), 366-388.

#### PERSPECTIVES ON CORRECTIONS

Allen, Harry E. and Simonsen, Clifford E. "Corrections in America". California: Glencoe Press, Publishers, 1975.

Atkins, Burton M. and Glick, Henry R. "Prisons, Politics and Protest". Englewood Delinquency, 1975, 21(4), 337-347. Cliffs, New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1972.

Bartholomew, A.A. "The Forensic Psvchiatrist's Place in Correction". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1970, 3(2), 83-91

Bazelon, David L. "Street Crime and Correctional Potholes". Federal Probation 1977, 4L9L0, 3-9

Buren, R. Michael "Toward a Critical Theory of Criminal Justice". Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 21(3), 223-232.

Carlson, Rich, J. "The Dilemmas of Corrections". Lexington, Mass: Lexington Books, 1976.

Clendenen, Richard J. "What's the Matter with Corrections?" Federal Probation, 1971, 35(3), 8-12

Connolly, Paul K. "The Possibility of a Prison Sentence is a Necessity". Crime and Ontario". Canadian Journal of Criminology Delinquency, 1975, 21(4), 356-359.

Conrad, John P. "Corrections and Simple Justice". The Journal of Criminal Law & Criminology, 1973, 64(2), 208-217.

Cousineau, D.F. and Veevers, J.E. "Incarceration as a Response to Crime: The Utilization of Canadian Prisons". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1972, 14(1), 10-31

Culbertson, Robert G. "Corrections:
The State of the Art". Journal of Criminal Justice, 1977, 5(1), 39-46.

Edmison, J. Alex "Perspectives in Corrections". The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(4), 534-548.

Farmer, Richard E. "Cynicism: A Factor in Corrections Work". Journal of Criminal Justice, 1977, 5(3), 237-246.

Fogel, David "The Politics of Corrections". Federal Probation, 1977, 41(1), 27-31

Gilman, David "The Sanction of Imprisonment: For Whom, for What, and How". Crime and

Gilmore, Thomas and Nelson, Richard "Responsibility Charting in Corrections". Federal Probation, 1978, 42(2),

Glintfort, E.K. et Al" Chapter 17: The Prison Report of the Canadian Committee on Corrections". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1971, 13(1), 52-59.

Greenberg, David F. "A Voucher System for Correction". Crime and Delinquency, 1973,  $1^{\circ}(2)$ , 212-217.

Jacobs, James B. "What Prison Guards Think: A Profile of the Illinois Force". Crime and Delinquency, 1978, 24(2), 185-196.

Jepson, N.A. "The Value of Prison?" The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1072, 13(3), 234-245.

Kelly, Maurice, Bedard, G.M. Begg, C.M. and Murphy, A. "Brief on corrections Policy in and Corrections, 1971, 13(4), 340-351.

Krikpatrick, A.M. "The Prison Dilemma". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1974, 16(3), 282-290.

Lehtinen, Marlene W. "The Value of Life - An Argument for the Death Penalty". Crime and Deliquency, 1977, 23(3), 237-252.

Lopez - Rey, Manuel "Crime and the Penal System". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1971, 4(1), 5-20.

Mangrum, Claude T. "Corrections' Tarnished Halo". Federal Prohation, 1976, 40(1), 9-14

Manson, John R. "Determinate Sentencing". Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 23(2), 204-206.

Mathis, Frank 0. "The Ins and Outs of Crime and Corrections". Criminology 10, 1972 (November),: 366-373.

Minor, William W. "Political Crime, Political Justice, and Political Prisoners". Criminology, 1975, 12(February), 385-398.

Outerbridge, W.R. "Unity and Credibility in Corrections". The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(3), 274-284.

Payne, William D. "Negative Labels - Passage-ways and Prisons". Crime and Delinquency, 1973 19(1), 33-40

Price, Ronald R. "Bringing the Rule of Law to Corrections". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1974, 16(3), 209-255.

Prigmore, Charles S. and Crow, Richard T.
"Is the Court Remaking the American Prison
System?". Federal Probation, 1976, 40(2),
3-10.

Rachin, Richard L. "The Message Corrections must Get Across". Federal Probation, 1970, 34-(2), 3-6.

Rector, Milton G. "The Extravagance of Imprisonment". Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 21(4), 323-330.

Rothstein, Joseph "Corrections Is Based on the Dignity of Man". Federal Probation, 1970, 34(1), 38-40.

Rubin, Sol "Developments in Correctional Law". Crime and Delinquency, 1970, 16(2), 185-197.

Rubin, Sol "Law and the Penal System". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1973, 15(1), 59-73.

Rubin, Sol "Probation or Prison: Applying the Principle of the Least Restrictive Alternative". Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 21(4), 331-336.

Rubin, Sol "The Impact of Court Decisions on the Correctional Process". Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 20(2). 129-134.

Sellin, J. Thorsten "Slavery and the Penal System". New York: Elsevier Scientific Publishing Company. 1976.

Shawver, Lois and Sanders, Bruce "A Look at Four Critical Premises in Correctional Views." Crime and Delinquency, 1977' 23(4), 427-434.

Sheppard, Colin S. "Effective Counselling Techniques for Correctional Practitioners". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1973, 15(3), 306-315.

Shover, Neal "Experts and Diagnosis in Correctional Agencies". Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 20(4), 347-358.

Smith, Alexander B. and Berlin, Louis "Self-Determination in Welfare and Corrections: Is there a Limit?". Federal Probation, 1974, 38(4). 3-7

Smith, Alexander B. and Pollack, Harriet "Less, Not More: Police, Courts, Prisons". Federal Probation, 1972, 36(3), 12-18

Smith, Gerald W. "The Value of Life - Arguments Against the Death Penalty: A Reply to Professor Lehtinen." Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 23(3), 253-259.

Stratton, John "Correctional Workers:
Counselling Con Men?" Federal Probation,
1973, 37(3), 14-17.

Struckhoff, David R. "Deprofessionalizing Corrections Is Bad Business". Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1978 (Summer) 333-338.

Sullivan, Dennis C. and Tifft, Larry L.
"Court Intervention in Correction - Roots
of Resistance and Problems of Compliance".
Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 21(3), 213-222.

Tabasz, Thomas F. "Toward an Economics of Prisons." Lexington, Mass, Lexington Books, 1975.

Vanagunas, Stanley "National Standards and Goals on Corrections: Some Issues and Implementation". Criminology, 1976, 14(August), 233-240.

Walker, Samuel "Reexamining the President's Crime Commission - The Challenge of Crime in a Free Society after Ten Years". Crime and Delinquency, 1978, 24(1), 1-12

#### 10. PRISON MANAGEMENT

- Bennett, Lawrence A. "Should We Change the Offender or the System?" Crime and Delinquency, 1973, 19(3), 332-342.
- Bennett, Lawrence A. "Review Article: Prison Reform: The Characteristics and Functions of Key Decision-Makers" The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1978, 69(3), 413-416.
- Beshears, Earl D. "Translating Policy to Procedure: Participatory Management in Corrections." Federal Probation, 1978, 42(3), 51-56.
- Bloomberg, Seth Allan "Participatory
  Management: Toward a Science of Correctional Management." Criminology, 1977,
  15 (August), 149-164.
- Brief, Arthur P., Munro, Jim and Aldag, Ramon J. "Correctional Employees' Reactions to Job Characteristics: A Data Based Argument for Job Enlargement." Journal of Criminal Justice, 1976, 4(3), 223-230.
- Brodsky, Stanley L. "A Bill of Rights for the Correctional Officer." Federal Probation, 1974, 38(2), 38-40.
- Burns, Jr. Henry "Corrections Organization and Administration." Minnesota: West Publishing Company, 1975.
- Coffey, Alan R. "Correctional Administration: The Management of Institutions, Probation and Parcia." Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-Hall, Inc., 1975.
- Cohen, Neil P. "The English Board of Visitors: Lay Outsiders as Inspectors and Decisionmakers in Prisons." Federal Probation, 1976, 40(4), 24-27.
- Cohn, Alvin W. "The Failure of Correctional Management." Crime and Delinquency, 1973, 19(3), 323-331.

- Cohn, Alvin W. "The Failure of Correctional Management Revisited." Federal Probation, 1979, 43(1), 10-15.
- Coughlin, Joseph S., Gruendel, George F. and Shay, Donald E. "The Zero-Base Budget as a Management Tool." Federal Probation, 1977, 41(3), 39-42.
- Deming, Romine R. "Correctional Restitution: A strategy for Correctional Conflict Management." Federal Probation, 1976, 40(3), 27-32.
- Duffee, David "The Correction Officer Subculture and Organizational Change." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 11(2), 155-172.
- Enomoto, J.J. "Participation in Correctional Management by Offender Self-Help Groups." Federal Probation, 1972, 36(2), 36-38.
- Fry, Lincoln J. "The Impact of Formal Inmate Structure on Opposition to Staff and Treatment Goals." The British Journal of Criminology, 1976, 16(2), 126-141.
- Hawkins, Gordon "The Prison: Policy and Practice." Chicago, Illinois: The University of Chicago Press, 1976.
- Henheffer, B.W. "Correctional Needs and Planning by Jurisdiction and Region Across Canada." The Canadian Journal of Corrections 1970, 12(4), 387-444.
- Hogan, Cornelius D. and Steinhurst, William R "Managing Change in Corrections." Federal Probation, 1976, 40(2), 55-59.
- Johnson, Elmer H. "Commentary: Potential of Inmate Self-Government." Criminology, 1977, 15 (August), 165-178.

Lansing, Douglas, Bogan, Joseph, B. and Karacki, Loren "Unit Management: Implementing a Different Correctional Approach:" Federal Probation, 1977, 41(1), 43-49.

Mangrum, Claude T. "The Function of Cotrcive Casework in Corrections."
Federal Probation, 1971, 35(1), 26-29.

Maxim, Paul "Treatment - Custody
Staff Conflicts in Correctional Institutions:
A Re-analysis." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1976, 18(4), 379-386.

McConville, Sean "Boards of Visitors of Penal Institutions." The British Journal of Criminology, 1975, 15(4), 391-394.

Meredith, H.A. "Some Thoughts on Correctional Manpower." The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(4), 499-507.

Meyer, Jr. John C. "Change and Obstacles to Change in Prison Management." Federal Probation, 1972, 36(2), 39-46.

Miller, E. Eugene "Jail Management." Lexington, Mass., Lexington Books, D.C. Heath and Co., 1978.

Murton, Tom "Shared Decision Making as a Treatment Technique in Prison Management." Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1976, 17-31.

Prigmore, Charles S. and Watkins, Jr. John C. "Correctional Manpower: Are We "The Society of Captives"?" Federal Probation, 1972, 36(4), 12-19.

Reimer, Ernest G. and Sechrest, Dale K.
"Writing Standards for Correctional Accreditation." Federal Probation, 1979, 43(3), 10-16.

Rubin, Sol "Needed - New Legislation in Correction." Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 17(4), 392-405.

Sallman, Peter A. "Accountability in Criminal Justice Administration." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1976, 9(4), 235-248.

Sandford, D.A. and D.E. Bateup "Learning How to Behave: A Review of the Application of Reinforcement to Prison Management." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1973, 13(4), 278-284.

Schrink, Jeff "Strategy for Preparing Correctional Reports." Federal Probation, 1976, 40(1), 33-40.

Smith, W. Alan and Fenton, C.E. "<u>Unit Management in a Penitentiary: A Practical Experience</u>." Federal Probation, 1978, 42(3), 40-46.

Steele, Eric H. and Jacobs, James B. "A Theory of Prison Systems." Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 21(2), 149-162.

Takagi, Paul "Administrative and Professional Conflicts in Modern Corrections." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1973, 64(3), 313-319.

Tropman, John E. and Gohlke, Karl H. "Cost/Benefit Analysis Toward Comprehensive Planning in the Criminal Justice System." Crime and Delinquency, 1973, 19(3), 315-322.

Waldron, Ronald J. "Correctional Administration: Employee Promotions." Federal Probation, 1977, 41(1), 49-54.

Waldron, Ronald J. "Systems Approach to Correctional Institutions." Federal Probation, 1974, 38(1), 51-54.

Wardlaw, G.R., Masters, F.G., Millier, P.J., Rowley, M.B. and Temple, W. "Changes in Offending Against Prison Regulations as a Function of Policy Changes in Three Prisons:

A Retrospective Analysis." The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1976, 9(1), 55-60.

Warren, Marguerite Q. "Classification of Offenders as an Aid to Efficient Management and Effective Treatment." The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology and Police Science, 1971, 62(2), 239-258.

Woolpert, Stephen "Prisoners' Unions, Inmate Militancy, and Correctional Policymaking." Federal Probation, 1978, 42(2), 40-45.

#### 11. PRISON PROGRAMS & FACILITIES

Akers, Ronald L., Norman S. Hayner and Werner Gruninger "Prionization in Five Countries: Type of Prison and Inmate Characteristics." Criminology, 1977, 14 (February), 527-554.

Appleyard, G.W. "Prison Welfare?". The Howard Journal of Penology and

Ayer, William A. "Work-Release Programs Assess the Adequacy and Impact of Priin the United States: Some Difficulties Encountered." Federal Probation, 1970, 34(1), 53-56.

Bamford, T.D. "A British Probation Of-<u>ficer Looks at Corrections in the United States.</u>" Federal Probation, 1971, 35(4), 23-28.

Bayer, Christopher A. and Marvin J. Brodsky "Prison Programming and Psychological Consultation." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1978, 1972, 14(4), 325-334.

Bedau, Hugo Adam "Deterrence and the Death Penalty: A Reconsideration. The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology and Police Science, 1970, 61(4), 539-548.

Bedau, Hugo Adam "The Death Penalty in America." Federal Probation, 1971, 35(2), 32-43.

Biles, David "A Proposal for Work Release of Prisoners in Victoria. The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1970, 3(3), 156-165.

Bixby, F. Lovell "Two Modern Correction-Dauber, Edward and Slichor, David "A al Facilities in Japan." Federal Pro-bation, 1971, 35(3), 13-15.

Boyle, Christine "Confidentiality in Correctional Institutions." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1976, 18(1), 26-39.

Brody, Stuart A. "The Political Prisoner Syndrome - Latest Problem of the American Penal System." Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 20(2), 97-106.

Burdman, Milton "Ethnic Self-Help Group in Prison and on Parole." Crime and Delinguency, 1974, 20(2), 107-118.

Burns, Henry Jr. "The American Jail in Perspective." Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 17(4), 446-455.

Crime Prevention, 1971, 13(2), 106-113. Cardarelli, Albert P. and Finkelstein, M. Marvin "Correctional Administrators son Legal Services Programs in the United States." The Journal of Crimina Law and Criminology, 1974, 65(1), 91-102.

> Carroll, J.L. and C.G. McCormick "Cursillo Movement in a Penal Setting." The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(2), 151-160.

Clifford, W. "The 'Separate System' Revisited." The Australian and New 11(3), 179-181.

Cohen, Neil P. and Rivkin, Dean Hill "Civil Disabilities: The Forgotten Punishment." Federal Probation, 1971, 35(2), 19-25.

Conrad, John P. "Review Article: Beat The Horse Dead, But he Rises Again Murton: The Dilemma of Prison Reform, and Sommer: The End of Imprisonment."
The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1977, 68(1), 160-164.

Cripe, Clair A. "Religious Freedom in Prisons." Federal Probation, 1977, 41(1), 31-35.

Comparative Exploration of Prison Discipline." Journal of Criminal Justice, 1979, 7(1), 21-36.

Desroches, Fred "Regional Psychiatric Centres - A Myopic View?" Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1973, 15(2), 200-218.

Dupont, Robert L. "How Corrections Can Beat the High Cost of Heroin Addiction. Federal Probation, 1971, 35(2), 43-50.

Ellis, Lee "America's Convicts: How To Let Them Go." Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1976, (FALL): 5-16.

Eysenck, S.G.B., Rust J. and Eysench, H.J. "Personality and the Classification of Adult Offenders." The British Journal of Criminolgy, 1977, 17(2), 169-179.

Farkas, Gerald M., Petersen, David M. and Barr, Norman I. "New Developments in the Federal Bureau of Prisons Addict Treatment Program." Federal Probation, 1970, 34(4), 52-59.

Faulkner, David "The Redevelopment of Holloway Prison." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1971, 13(2), 122-132.

Fornataro, J.V. "Adult Correctional Services, Detention Centres, Prisons Citizen Participation and the Voluntary Agency." The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(3), 265-273.

Frazier, Thomas L. "Transactional Analysis Training and Treatment of Staff in a Correctional School." Federal Probation, 1972, 36(3), 41-46.

Galliher, John F. "Change in a Correctional Institution - A Case Study of the Tightening-up Process." Crime and Delinquency, 1972, 18(3), 263-270.

Gandy, John M. "Volunteers in four Provincial Adult Correctional Institutions." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1971, 19(1), 67-79.

Gibbons, Don C., Barry D. Lebowitz, and Gerald F. Blake "Program Evaluation in Correction." Crime and Delinquency, 1976, 22(3), 309-321.

Gill, Howard B. "A New Prison Discipline: Implementing the Declaration of Principles of 1870." Federal Probation, 1970, 34(2), 29-33.

Gleason, Sandra E. "Hustling: The "Inside" Economy of a Prison," Federal Probation, 1978, 42(2), 32-40.

Griffiths, A.R.G. "Capital Punishment in South Australia, 1836-1964". The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1970, 3(4), 214-222.

Guenther, Anthony L. "Compensations in a Total Institution: The Forms and Functions of Contrabant".

Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 21(3) 243-254.

Habeck, Edgar J. and Bond Thomas C. "Mental Health and Humanization:
The Military Approach to Penology".
Federal Probation, 1974, 38(3),
50-54.

Handler, Ellen "Social Work and Corrections: Comments on an Uneasy Partnership". Criminology, 1975, 13 (August), 240-254.

Hayner, Norman S. "Attitudes
Toward Conjugal Visits for
Prisoners". Federal Probation,
1972, 36(1), 43-49.

Hippchen, Leonard J. "Developing Guidelines for Classification and Treatment Decisions". Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1978, (Summer): 371-381.

Hirschorn, Stephen I. and Harman D. Burck "Utilizing Inmates as Group Leaders in the Admissions Phase of Incarceration". Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1977 (Fall): 45-52.

Hood, Roger "Social Work in Prison". The British Journal of Criminology, 1975, 15(3), 277-280.

Horne, Arthur M. and Passmore, J. Lawrence "Inservice Training in a Correctional Setting: Facilitating Change". Federal Probation, 1977, 41(2), 35-39.

Huff, Ronald C. "Unionization Behind the Walls". Criminology, 1974, 12 (August), 1975-194.

Idelberger, Carol T. "The Mentally Retarded Criminal Offender: Finding Some Solutions for a Lost Cause". Offender Rehabilitation 3, 1978, (Winter): 161-170.

Jacobs, James B. and Eric H. Steele "Prisons: Instruments of Enforcement or Social Welfare?" Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 21(4), 348-355.

Jeffrey, Robert and Woolpert, Stephen "Work Furlough as an Alternative to Incarceration: An Assessment of its Effect on Recidivism and Social Cost." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1974, 65 (3), 405-415.

Jesness, Carl F. "The Impact of Behavior Modification and Transactional Analysis on Institution Social Climate". Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 12(2), 79-91.

Jesness, Carl F. "Small May Be Beautiful but Is Its Cost Effective?" Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1978, 15(1), 25-30.

Johns, Donald R. "Alternatives to Conjugal Visiting". Federal Probation, 1971, 35(1), 48-51.

Johnson, Elmer H. and Kotch, Kenneth E. "Two Factors in Development of Work Release: Size and Location of Prisons". Journal of Criminal Justice, 1973, 1(1) 43-50.

Johnson, Robert "Informal Helping Networks in Prison: The Shape of Grass-Roots Correctional Intervention". Journal of Criminal Justice, 1979, 7(1), 53-70.

Johnson, Robert "Culture and Crisis in Confinement". Lexington, Ma.: D.C. Heath and Company, 1976.

Kirkpatrick, A.M. "Corporal Punishment". Federal Probation 1970, 34(1), 41-44.

Lawrence, Richard E. George W. Krieger and Loy O. Bascue "Role Model for a Psychological Counsellor in a Rehabilitation-Oriented Correctional Facility". Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1977 (Spring): 267-274.

Legge, Karen "Work in Prison: The Process of Inversion". The British Journal of Criminology 1978, 18(1) 6-22.

Lerner, Mark Jay "The Effectiveness of a Definite Sentence Parole Program". Criminology 15, (August): 211-224.

Levinson, Robert B. and Deppe, Donald A. "Optional Programming: A Model Structure for the Federal Correctional Institution at Butner". Federal Probation, 1976, 40(2), 37-44. Levinson, Robert B. and Gerard, Roy E. "Functional Units: A Different Correctional Approach". Federal Probation, 1973, 37(4), 8-16.

Levinson, Robert B. and Williams, J.D. "Inmate Classification: Security/Custody Considerations". Federal Probation, 1979, 43(1), 37-43.

O'Leary, Vincent and David Duffee
"Correctional Policy - A Classification
of Goals Designed for Change". Crime
and Delinquency, 1971, 17(4), 373-386.

MacNamara, Donal E.J. "The Medical Model in Corrections: Requiescat in Pace". Criminology, 1977, 14 (February), 439-448.

Markley, Carson W. "Furlough Programs and Conjugal Visiting in Adult Correctional Institutions". Federal Probation, 1973, 37(1), 19-26.

Marnell, Gunnar "Penal Reform: A Swedish Viewpoint". The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1974, 14(1), 8-21.

Martinson, Robert "Collective Behavior at Attica". Federal Probation, 1972, 36(3), 3-7.

McAnany, Patrick D. and Edward Tromanhauser "Organizing the Convicted: Self-Help for Prisoners and Ex-Cons". Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 23(1), 68-74.

McGee, Richard A. "Our Sick Jails". Federal Probation, 1971, 35(1), 3-8.

McReynolds, K.L. "Designing a Correctional Facility". Federal Probation, 1973, 37(4), 26-34.

Menard, James M. "Preparing Correctional Officers and Inmates for their Interaction". Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1977 (Spring): 241-249.

Moseley, L.G. "Finnish Labour Colonies". The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1973, 14(3), 317-330.

Miller-Dietz, Heinz and Heike Jung "The Reform of the Criminal Correction System in West Germany". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1973, 15(3), 274-280.

Murton, Tom "Review Article: McKay: Attica: The Official Report of the New York State Special Commission on Attica". The Journal of Criminal Law & Criminology, 1973, 64(4), 494-499.

Nagel, William G. "On Behalf of a Moratorium on Prison Construction" Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 23(2), 154-172.

Newman, Charles L. and Price, Barbara R. "Jails and Drug Treatment: A National Perspective". Federal Probation, 1976, 40(3), 3-12.

Oliver, John W. "To Whom Should the Prison Chaplain Minister?" Federal Probation, 1972, 36(1), 19-22. Palmer, Ted "Martinson Revisited". Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 12(2), 133-152.

Parker, Jack B. and LaCour, John A. "Common Sense in Correctional Volunteerism in the Institution". Federal Probation, 1978, 42(2), 45-50.

Parker, Tony "The Frying-Pan: A Prison and its Prisoners". New York: Basic Books, 1970.

Pelc, Robert E. "A Primer to Psychological Evaluation in the Criminal Justice Process". Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1977, (Spring): 275-282.

Peper, Claude "Prisons in Turmoil". Federal Probation, 1972, 36(4), 3-11.

Petersilia, Joan and Greenwood, Peter W. "Mandatory Prison Sentences:
Their Projected Effects on Crime and Prison Populations". The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1978, 69(4), 604-615.

Pogrebin, Mark "Ideology and Commitment as Major Variables in Correctional Programs". Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1978, (Summer): 327-331.

Price, John A. "Private Enterprise in a Prison - The Free Market Economy of La Mesa Penitenciaria". Crime and Delinquency, 1973, 19(2), 218-227.

Reasons, Charles E. and Russell L. Kaplan "Tear Down the Walls? Some Functions of Prisons." Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 21(4), 360-372.

Robison, James and Gerald Smith
"The Effectiveness of Correctional
Programs". Crime and Delinquency,
1971, 17(1), 67-80.

Roffman, Roger A. and Charles Froland "Drug and Alcohol Dependencies in Prisons - A Review of the Response". Crime and Delinquency, 1976, 22(3), 359-366.

Rook, M.K. "Tasmania's Work Order Scheme: A Reply to Varne." The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1978, 11(2), 81-88.

Root, Lawrence S. "State Work Release Programs: An Analysis of Operational Policies." Federal Probation, 1973, 37(4), 52-58.

Root, Lawrence S. "Work Release Legislation". Federal Probation, 1972, 36(1), 38-43.

Rubin, Sol "Developments in Correctional Law - From Abolition of the Death Penalty to Abolition of Prisons". Crime and Delinquency, 1973, 19(2), 241-252.

Rudoff, Alvin and Esselstyn, T.C. "Evaluating Work Furlough: A Follow-up". Federal Probation, 1973, 37(2), 48-53.

Rudoff, Alvin, Esselstyn, T.C. and Kirham, George L. "Evaluating Work Furlough." Federal Probation, 1971, 35(1), 34-38.

Sackett, Duane H. and Blake, Howard E. "Developing Curriculum Materials for Adults in County Prisons". Federal Probation, 1974, 38(2), 41-45. Sacks, Barbara Kaplan "The Case for Coeducational Institutions." Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1978, (Spring): 255-259.

Schafer, N.E. "Prison Visiting: A Background for Change." Federal Probation, 1978, 42(3), 47-50.

Schoom, Sydney "The Upper Canada Reformatory, Penetanguishene:
The Dawn of Prison Reform in Canada." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections.
1972, 14(3), 260-267.

Schoom, Sydney "Authority": One Aspect of the Correctional Worker-Client Relationship". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1972, 14(2), 181-184.

Schuster, Richard L. and Widmer, Sherry A. "Judicial Intervention in Corrections: A Case Study." Federal Probation, 1978, 42(3), 10-17.

Scott, Joseph W. and Hissong, Jerry B. "An Effective Structure and Program for Institutional Change". Federal Probation, 1973, 37(3), 42-52.

Scott, Joseph E., Simon Dinitz and David Schichor "Pioneering Innovations in Corrections: Shock Probation and Shock Parole." Offender rehabilitation 3, 1978 (Winter): 113-122.

Seymour, J.A. "The Penal System: A Developing Pattern." The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1970, 3(3), 166-184.

Shihadeh, Emile S. and Albert N.B. Nedd "Inmate Evaluation of a Penitentiary Incentive Program." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1973, 15(2), 229-238.

Shihadeh, Emile S. and Albert N.B. Nedd "The Perception of Parole Prison Activity". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1974, 16(4), 403-410.

Siegel, Harvey H. "Criminal Justice-Swedish Style: A Humane Search for Answers." Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1977 (Spring): 291-298.

Sinclair, Donald "The Development of Human Resources in the Correctional Field." The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(3), 311-317.

Sindwani, K.L. "Crime and Penal Institutions in New Zealand." Criminology 9, 1971, (August-November): 330-341.

Singer, Neil M. "Economic Implications of Standards Affecting Correctional Institutions." Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 23(2), 180-195.

Singer, Neil M. "Economic Implications of Standards for Correctional Institutions." Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 23(1), 14-31.

Skoler, Daniel L. "Correctional Unification: Rhetoric, Reality, and Potential". Federal Probation, 1976, 40(1), 14-20.

Sluga, W. "Psychodrama in a Psychiatric Prison." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1970, 13(1), 30-34.

Smith, Robert R. and Richard W. Warner "Healthy Employment and Career Development for Adult Offenders." Offender Rehabilitation 1, 1977, (Summer): 335-342.

Steele, Eric H. and Jacobs, James B. "Untangling Minimum Security: Concepts, Realities and Implications for Correctional System."

Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 14(1), 68-83.

Sveri, K. "Note: Imprisonment Today." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1971, 13(2), 148-152.

Sweet, David W. "Plans and Programs - The Correctional Cave of the Blind." Crime and Delinquency 1973, 19(3), 305-3146

Sylvester, Sawyer F. "The Dilemma of The Correctional Idea." Federal Probation, 1977, 41(2), 3-9.

Takagi, Paul "The Walnut Street Jail: A Penal Reform to Centralize the Powers of the State." Federal Probation, 1975, 39(4), 18-26.

Thomas, Charles W. "The Correctional Institution as an Enymy of Corrections." Federal Probation, 1973, 37(1), 8-13.

Vigod, Zena L. "A Prison Therapeutic Community: and Its Decision-making Structure." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1974, 16(4), 411-420.

Voit, Ecford "Social Work and Correction: Another View." Criminology, 1975, 13 (August), 255-270.

Walker, Jr. Bailus and Gordon, Theodore J. "Environments Health Needs in Correctional Institutions." Federal Probation, 1977, 41(4), 34-38.

Waller, Irvin "Conditional and Unconditional Discharge From Prison: Effects and Effectiveness." Federal Probation, 1974, 38(2), 9-14.

Warder, John and Wilson, Reg.
"The British Borstal Training
System." The Journal of Criminal
Law & Criminology, 1973, 64(1),
118-127.

Wenk, Ernst A. and Frank Colin "Some Progress in the Evaluation of Institutional Programs." Federal Probation, 1973, 37(3), 30,37.

Wicks, Robert J. "Suicide Prevention: A Brief for Corrections Officers." Federal Probation, 1972, 36 (3), 29-31.

Willbanks, William L. "The Report of the Commission on Attica." Federal Probation, 1973, 37(1) 3-7.

Yanagimoto, Masaharu "Some Features of the Japanese Prison System."
The British Journal of Criminology, 1970, 10(3), 209-224.

Ziegler, Ron, Costello, Robert and Horvat, George "Innovative Programming in a Penitentiary Setting: Report from a Functional Unit." Federal Probation, 1976, 40(2), 44-49.

#### 12. PRISON VIOLENCE

Bidna, Howard "Effects of Increased Security on Prison Violence". Journal of Criminal Justice, 1975, 3(1), 33-45.

Boland, Barbara "Incapacitation of the Dangerous Offender: The Arithmetic is Not So Simple". Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1978, 15(1), 126-129.

Cordner, S.M., Ainley, C.G., and Schneider, M.A. "Rape and Rapists in Victoria". The Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1979, 12(1), 41-50.

Desroches, Fred "Patterns in Prison Riots". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1974, 16(4), 332-351.

Fox, Vernon "Why Prisoners Riot". Federal Probation, 1971, 35(1), 9-14

Garson, G. David "Force Versus Restraint in Prison Riots". Crime and Delinquency, 1972, 18(4), 411-421.

Heilbrun, Jr. Alfred B., Heilbrun, Lynn
C. and Heilbrun, Kim L. "Impulsive and Premeditated Homicide: An Analysis of Subsequent Parole Risk of the Murderer". Journal of Research The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology 1977, 14(1), 22-34. 1978, 69(1), 108-114.

Johnson, Perry M. "The Role of Penal Quarantine in Reducing Violent Crime". Crime and Delinquency, 1978, 24(4), 465,-485.

Nachshon, Israel and Rotenberg, Mordechai "Perception of Violence by Institutionalized Offenders", The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1977, 68(3), 454-457.

Palmer, Jan and Salimbene, John "The Incapacitation of the Dangerous Offender: A Second Look". Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency 1978, 15(1), 130-134.

Desroches, Fred "The April 1971 Kingston Penitentiary Riot". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1974, 16(4), 317-331.

Scacco, Jr. Anthony M. "Rape in Prison".
Springfield, Illinois: Charles C.
Thomas, 1975.

Sheppard, Colin "The Violent Offender: Let's Examine the Taboo". Federal Probation, 1971, 35(4), 12-19

Sylvester, Sawyer F., Reed, John H. and David O. Nelson "Prison Homicide." New Cordner, S.M., Ainley, C.G., and Schneider, York, N.Y.: Spectrum Publications, Inc. 1977.

Thomas, J.E. "Hull '76: Observations on the Inquiries into the Prison Riot." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1978, 16(3), 123-133.

Toch, Hans "Social Slimate and Prison Violence". Federal Probation, 1978, 42(4), 21-25.

Van Dine, Steve, Dinitz, Simon and Conrad John P. "Response to our Critics." Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1978, 15(1), 135-139.

Van Dine, Stephan, Dinitz, Simon and Conrad, John "The Incapacitation of the Dangerous Offender: A Statistical Experiment". Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 14(1), 22-34.

Waldo, Gordon P. "The 'Criminality Level' of Incarcerated Murderers and Non-Murderers".

The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology and Police Science, 1970, 61(1), 60-70

Weiss, Carl and Friar, David James "Terror in the Prisons: Homosexual Rape and Why Society Condones it". Indianapolis/New York: Bobbs-Merrill, 1975.

Wicker, Tom "A Time to Die". New York: Ouandrangle Press and the New York Times Book Co., 1975.

Wilds, Charles E., "Evaluation of a Method of Predicting Violence in Offenders". Criminology, 1973, 11 (November)' 427-435.

Zeeman, E.C. Hall, C.S. Harrison, P.J. Marriage, G.H. and Shapland, P.H. "A Model for Prison Distrubances". The British Journal of Criminology 1977, 17(3), 251-263.

Zellick, Graham "The Hull Prison Riot". The British Journal of Criminology, 1978, 18(1), 75-78.

#### 13. PRISONERS' RIGHTS & ISSUES

Alpert, Geoffrey, P. and Daniel A. Hicks "Prisoners' Attitudes Toward Components of the Legal and Judicial Systems".
Criminology, 1977, 14 (February), 461-482.

Arboleda-Florez, J. "Some Ethical Issues in the Treatment of Offenders at the Regional Psychiatric Centre (Abbotsford!)" Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1978, 20(3), 301-307.

Board of Directors, NCCD "The Non-Dangerous Offender should not be Emprisoned - A Reality". Journal Policy Statement". Crime and Delinquency, 1977, 5(1), 55-64. 1975, 21(4), 315-322

Badcock, William T. "Problems of Native Offenders in the Correctional System". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1976, 18(4), 281-289.

Bowker, Lee H. "Prisoner Subcultures". Lexington, Mass.: D.C. Heath and Company, 1977.

Carter, Robert M. "The Diversion of Offenders". Federal Probation, 1972, 36(4), 31-36

Cochrane, Raymond "The Structure of Value Systems in Male and Female Prisoners". The British Journal of Criminology". The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention 1976, 15(2), 61-74.

Corden, John "Prisoners' Rights and National Insurance Contributions and Benefits". The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention 1976, 15(2), 13-30.

Curcione, Nicholas R. "Social Relations Among Inmate Addicts.". Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1975, 12(1), 61-74.

Dandurand, Yvon "Ethnic Group Members and The Correctional System: A Question of Human Rights". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1974, 16(1), 35-52.

Davidson, R. Theodore "Chicano Prisoners: The Key to San Quentin". New York: Holt, Rinehart and Winston, Inc. 1974.

Edwards, George "Symposium-Prisoners'
Rights, Foreword: Penitentiaries
Produce No Penitents." The Journal of
Criminal Law, Criminology & Police
Science, 1972, 63(2), 154-161.

Fairchild, Erika S. "Politicization of the Criminal Offender: Prisoner Perceptions of Crime and Politics". Criminology, 15(November): 287-318.

Forst, Brian and Lucianovic, Judith
"The Prisoner's Delemma: Theory and
Reality". Journal of Criminal Justice,
1977, 5(1), 55-64.

Fox, Barry M. "The First Amendment Rights of Prisoners." The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology and Police Science, 1972, 63(2), 162-184.

French, Lawrence "A Profile of the Inmate Population at the New Hampshire State Penitentiary". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1971, 13(1), 43-51.

Globetti, Gerald, Walter H. Bennett and Majeed Alsikafi "Alcohol and Crime:
Previous Drinking Careers of Convicted
Offenders". Offender Rehabilitation 1,
1977, (Summer): 361-371.

Gritching, Wolfgang L. "On the State and Fate of Status Offenders". The Australia and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1977, 10(3), 133-151.

Guenther, Peter"Enfranchisement for
Prisoners: A Look at Present Laws
and Practices". Canadian Journal of
Criminology and Corrections, 1975, 17(3),
206-214.

Hall, Edwin L. and Albert A. Simkus
"Inequality in theTypes of Sentences
Received by Native Americans and Whites".
Criminology, 1975, 13 (August), 199-222.

Hepburn, John R. and Stratton, John R.
"Total Institutions and Inmate Self-Esteem."
The British Journal of Criminology,
1977, 17(3), 237-250.

Homant, Robert J. "Determinate Sentencing and Prisoner Attitudes". Offender Rehabilitation 2, 1978 (Summer): 351-369.

Howell, Robert J. Payne, I Reed and Roe, Allen V. "Differences Among Variables, Personal Characteristics, and Personality Scores of Tattooed and Nontatooed Prison Inmates". Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 8(1), 32-37.

Ibrahim , Azmy Ishak "Deviant Sexual Behaviour in Men's Prisons." Crime and Delinquency, 1974. 20(1), 38-44

Jacobs, James B. "Stratification and Conflict Among Prison Inmates". The Journal of Criminal Law & Criminology, 1975, 66(4), 476-482.

James, J.T.L. "Toward a Cultural Understanding of the Native Offender". Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1979, 21(4), 453-462.

Keating, Jr. J. Michael and Kolze, Richard C.
"An Inmate Grievance Mechanism: From Design
to Practice". Federal Probation, 1975, 39(3),
42-46.

Klare, Hugh "Issues in the Treatment of Offenders". The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1973, 13(4), 331-339.

Lane, E.B., Daniels, H.W., Blyan, J.D. and Roger, R. "The Incarcerated Native". Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1978, 20(3), 308-316.

McArthur, Virginia "Inmate Grievance Mechanisms:

A Survey of 209 American Prisons". Federal

Probation, 1974, 38(4), 41-47.

McGurk, Barry J. and McGurk, Rae E. "Personality Types among Prisoners and Prison Officers". The British Journal of Criminology, 1979, 19(1), 31-49.

Miller, D.E. "Inmate Attitudes and Views of Two Experimental Programs". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1971, 4(1), 21-26.

Mitchell, Justice "The Rights of Accused and Convicted Persons". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1975, 8(3 & 4), 179-189

Movis, G. Barry "Irrational Beliefs of Prison Inmates". Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1974, 16(1), 53-59.

Murphy, George F. "The Courts Look at Prisoners' Rights". Criminology 10, 1973 (February): 441-459.

Myers, Louis B. and Levy, Girard W.
"Description and Prediction of the
Intractable Inmate". Journal of Research
in Crime and Delinquency, 1978, 15(2),
214-228.

National Council on Crime and Delinquency
"A Model Act for the Protection of Rights
of Prisoners". Crime and Delinquency,
1972, 18(1), 1-14.

Newman, Charles L. and Barbara R. Price
"Jails and Services for Inmates: A
Perspective on Some Critical Issues".
Criminology, 1977 14 (February) 501-512.

Richmond, R.G.E. "The Homosexual in Prison". The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(4) 553-555.

Rickett, Allyn and Rickett, Adele "Prisoners of Liberation" New York: Doubleday, 1973.

Rubin, Sol "The Man with a Record: A Civil Rights Problem". Federal Probation, 1971, 35(3), 3-7.

Ruo-Wang, Bao and Chelminski, Rudolph "Prisoner of Mao". New York: Coward, McCann & Geoghegan, 1973.

Schwartz, Barry "Deprivation of Privacy as a 'Functional Prerequisite': The case of the Prison". The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology & Police Science, 1972, 63(2), 229-239.

Sindwani, K.L. and Walter C. Reckless
"Prisoners' Perceptions of the Impact of
Institutional Stay". Criminology 10, 1973
(February), 461-471.

Singer, Richard G. and Statsky, William P. "Rights of the Imprisoned". Indianapolis: The Bobbs-Merrill Company, Inc. 1974.

Shaw, Antony M.N. "The Penalty for Murder and Judges' Recommendations". The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1976, 15(2), 31-49.

Singer, Linda R. and Keating, Michael J.
"Prisoner Grievance Mechanisms -"A Better
way than Violence, Letigation, and
Unlimited Administrative Discretion". Crime
and Delinquency, 1973, 19(3), 367-377.

Singer, Neil M. "The Value of Inmate Manpower".

Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency,
1976 13(1), 3-12.

Skoler, Daniel L. and Loewenstein, Ralph "Minorities in Correction - Nondiscrimination, Equal Opportunity, and legal Issues". Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 20(4), 339-346.

Starr, Fred M. "Indians and the Criminal Justice System". Canadian Journal of Criminology, 1978, 20(3), 317-323.

Thomas, Charles W. "Toward a More Inclusive Model of the Inmate Contraculture". Criminology 8, 1970 (November): 251-262.

Thomas, Charles W., Petersen, David M. and Zingraff, Rhonda Mr. "Structural and Social Psychological Correlates of Prisonization." Criminology 16, 1978, 383-393.

Ward David A. "Inmate Rights and Prison
Reform in Sweden and Denmark". The Journal
of Criminal Law, Criminology & Police Science,
1972, 63(2), 240-255.

Wardlaw, Grant "The Human Rights of Victims in the Criminal Justice System". The Australian & New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 1979, 12(3), 145-152.

Wenk, Ernst A. Rozynko, Vitali V., Sarbin, Theodore R. and Robinson, James O. "The Effect of Incentives Upon Aptitudes Scores of White and Negro Inmates". Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 8(1), 53-64.

Zalman, Marvin "Prisoners' Rights to Medical Care". The Journal of Criminal Law, Criminology & Police Science, 1972, 63(2), 185-199.

Zellick, Graham "Legal Services for Convicted Prisoners". The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1977, 16(2), 65-69.

#### 14. THE FUTURE OF CORRECTIONS

Clear, Val and Clear, Scott "Horizons in the Criminal Justice System." Crime and Delinquency, 1974, 20(1), 25-32.

Fowles, A.J. "Some Reflections Upon Prisons, Past and Future." The Howard Journal of Penology and Crime Prevention, 1978, 17(2), 101-108.

Grossman, Allan "New Perspectives and Resources for Corrections." The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(4), 379-386.

Holt, K.A., Hutchison, H.C. and Braithwaite, John "The Future Offenders in Canada: Nature and Extent." The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(4), 360-378.

Keldgord, Robert E. and Norris, Robert O. "New Directions for Corrections." Federal Probation, 1972, 36(1), 3-9.

Luger, Milton and Lobenthal, Jr. Joseph S. "Cushioning Future Shock in Corrections." Federal Probation, 1974, 38(2), 19-23.

Martin, John M. "Correctional Manpower Needs for the Future." The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(4), 482-490.

Meltsmer, Michael "The Future of Corrections: A Defense Attorney's View." Crime and Delinquency, 1971, 17(3), 266-270.

Movis, Norval "The Future of Imprisonment." Chicago, Illinois: University of Chicago Press, 1974.

Nine, J. "A Plan Concerning the Future of Corrections in Canada." The Canadian Journal of Corrections, 1970, 12(4), 342-346.

Quay, Herbert C. "What Corrections Can Correct and How." Federal Probation, 1973, 37(2), 3-5.

Railsback, Tom "Corrections: A Long Way To Go." Federal Probation, 1975, 39(2), 48-51.

Rutherford, Andrew "Review Article: Morris: The Future of Imprisonment." The Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology, 1975, 66(3), 380-385.

Sechrest, Dale K. "The Accreditation Movement in Corrections." Federal Probation, 1976, 40(4), 15-19.

Sheier, Ivan H. "Volunteerism in Corrections: A Look to the Future." Canadian Journal of Criminology and Corrections, 1977, 19(1), 134-141.

# The same of the sa